Yamhill County

g* Public Works Department

Y7ZIMHILL 2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, Oregon 97128
COUNTY Phone 503.434.7515 | Fax 503.472.4068 | Email pubwork@co.yambhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: June 13, 2024

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Fleet Surplus

BACKGROUND:

Below is a list of items that have come from the Fleet Department that requires surplus
by the Board.

e P-305 is a 2019 Dodge Charger sheriff patrol vehicle that was involved in a motor
vehicle accident with heavy front end damage and is a total loss with an
estimated repair cost of $27,809.92. Estimated value $1500.

e P-316 is a 2021 Dodge Durango Pursuit sheriff patrol vehicle that was involved in
a rollover accident and is a total loss with an estimated repair cost of $45,465.45.
Estimated value $1,000

e P-030is a 2013 Ford Fusion sheriff detective vehicle that was involved in a motor
vehicle accident and is a total loss with an estimated repair cost of $17,247.43.
Estimated Value $1,000

e P-290 is a 2016 Ford police interceptor sheriff patrol vehicle due for replacement
with 147,517 miles (estimated value $10,000)

Note: Sheriff patrol vehicles are typically replaced at 140,000 miles.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the surplus of the vehicles from list above to be sold through
PublicSurplus.com per Ordinance 499.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
Accepted by Yamhill County
ATTACHMENTS: None Board of Commissioners on
Qm_i 1'?3[2532’7% by Board Order
#2Z4-155



